

Lunenfeld, Jonathan D

From: margarette.ebate@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 4:21 PM
To: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D
Cc: victor.hinton@faa.gov; rodney.murphy@faa.gov
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: NGT request for Lockheed Martin Corporation pending FCC Experimental license file number 0234-EX-PL-2015- follow up

Good afternoon,

We regret any inconvenience caused by the delay.

NGT 150287/427 KHz for Bithlo, FL
NG T150288/427KHz for Orlando, FL

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.
Margarette Ebate
ATO-W / AJW-1C2
Spectrum Assignment and Engineering Group
Phone: 202-267-7871

From: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D [mailto:jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Ebate, Margarette (FAA)
Cc: Hinton, Victor (FAA); Murphy, Rodney (FAA)
Subject: FW: NGT request for Lockheed Martin Corporation pending FCC Experimental license file number 0234-EX-PL-2015- follow up
Importance: High

Good Afternoon:

I have been inquiring about the status of our requests for an NGT number e-mail and phone and as of this date have not received any response.

Thank you.

Kind Regards;

Jonathan Lunenfeld
Manager, Spectrum Licensing
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin
2121 Crystal Drive, Arlington, VA 22202
Office -703-413-5747
Cell-571-326-8484